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9 April 2024 at 12: 10 

Dear 

Thank you for your freedom of information request received by University of Wales on 23rd February 2024, our 
responses are beneath in relation to University of Wales Trinity Saint David ("UWTSD") as there is no relationship 
with University of Wales: 

• From 2015 to 2023, the numbers of University of Wales degrees (including all Bachelor and Master) 
conferred every year at the Lanzhou University Wales College. Please provide this information in 
aggregated numbers by different programmes. No degrees have been conferred by the College 
between 2015-2023 

• Lists of education programmes, research projects, and research grants that are currently operational 
at Lanzhou University Wales College, either participated by Lanzhou University Wales College students 
and staff or sponsored by the Lanzhou University Wales College and the University of Wales. The 
following programmes will be delivered BA Environment Design; BA Graphic DesignMsual 
Communication Design; MA Art and Design to be delivered from September 2024 

• University of Wales policies and governance structure which oversee the operations, including student 
experience and research, at the Lanzhou University Wales College. Please provide relevant policy 
documents and/or relevant administrative staff role specifications where applicable. Whilst some 
policies have been created as part of the Chinese Ministry of Education validation process these are 
deemed to be commercially confidential and subject to the exemption in s.43 FOIA 2000. Specific role 
designations are currently taking place and will be published in the future so we would rely on the 
exemption in s.22 FOIA 2000 (information intended for future publication) 

• From 2015 to 2023, donations, grants, and research fundings received by the University of Wales and 
its affiliated entities from the Lanzhou University and/or any affiliated individuals, companies, or 
relevant Chinese official agencies. There have been no donations, grants and research findings 
received from the College 

You may request a review of the information contained within this freedom of information response from 
my colleague @uwtsd.ac.uk 

If you remain dissatisfied following the review you may appeal to the Information Commissioner at 
ico.org .uk. Alternatively, you may write to the ICO at: 

Head Office 

Information Commissioner's Office 

https:/ 
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Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or 01625 545 745 if you prefer to use a national rate number

 

Yours sincerely,

 

 

   BSocSc(Hons) LLM, Solicitor                                                                                 
                           

Swyddog Diogelu Data   /  Data Protection Officer

Campws Busnes Abertawe SA1 1NE Cymru DU/ Swansea Business Campus, SA1 1NE, Wales, UK

Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01792 481180                                               

e-bost / e-mail: paul.osborne@uwtsd.ac.uk
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